

Rand Show 2017
14 - 23 April 2017



EXHIBITOR LIST

Exhibitor Name	Hall	Stand	Website
HALL 5			
Blacklight Design	Hall 5	5B12	
EzyBike	Hall 5	5E24a	www.ezybike.co.za
Holts Auto	Hall 5	5E20b	www.holtsauto.com
Multichoice	Hall 5	5F16	www.multichoice.co.za
National Archery in the Schools Programme	Hall 5	5A10	www.nasp.co.za
Northcliff Cycles	Hall 5		www.northcliffcycles.co.za
SA Motoring Experience	Hall 5	5E24	
Scubaversity	Hall 5	5C16	www.scubaversity.co.za
Simply Simple Enterprises	Hall 5	5E05	simplysimpleent.co.za
Smallville Comics	Hall 5	5E25A	www.smallvillecomics.co.za
LINK 5/6			
Classic Arts	Link 5/6	Office 23	
Die Geskenke Trommel	Link 5/6	Office 21-22	www.craftersweb.co.za
P & I Mobile Connection	Link 5/6	Office 18	www.facebook.com/pnmobileconnections/
Ruth Art	Link 5/6	Office 24	www.ruth-art.com
HALL 6			
Above & Beyond Distributors	Hall 6	6J11	www.above-beyond.co.za
Above & Beyond Distributors	Hall 6	6J12	www.above-beyond.co.za
Air Fryer - ePromo	Hall 6	6I37	www.epromo.co.za
Al Mubarak	Hall 6	6H06	
Alice Art Gallery	Hall 6	6M31	aliceart.co.za
All Things Braai	Hall 6	6H03	www.looftlighter.com
Ambiante - Motiizadeh & Sons	Hall 6	6J05	
AMC Cookware	Hall 6	6H02	www.amcsa.co.za
AMC Cookware	Hall 6	6J10	www.amcsa.co.za
Animal Anti-Cruelty League JHB	Hall 6	6GP36	www.aacl.co.za
Aquatech SA	Hall 6	6I01	www.aquatechsa.co.za
Art by BeaP	Hall 6	6M20	www.beap.co.za
Avalon Steel	Hall 6	6G21	www.avalonsteel.co.za/
Bamboo Pillows - ePromo	Hall 6	6I27	www.epromo.co.za
Bamix - Homeline Direct	Hall 6	6H10	www.homelinedirect.co.za
Bed King	Hall 6	6B20	www.bedking.co.za
Biotree.earth	Hall 6	6GP31	www.biotree.earth
Borner Slicer - Motiizadeh & Sons	Hall 6	6H43	
Bubble Tea & Coffe - Motiizadeh & Sons	Hall 6	6H05	
Buddi Décor - Lectron Verifurn	Hall 6	6A32	www.buddi.co.za
Business Connect	Hall 6	6GP23	
Capri Exclusive Homeware	Hall 6	6G33	www.capri.co.za
Casio	Hall 6	6I30	www.jamesralph.com
Cedar Paint	Hall 6	6G10	www.cedarpaint.co.za

Exhibitor Name	Hall	Stand	Website
Ceramic Knives - Motiizadeh and Sons	Hall 6	6K05	
Classic Arts	Hall 6	6C32	
Comfee Homestore	Hall 6	6B23	www.comfeelounge.co.za
Comfort Living	Hall 6	6H16	www.comfortgroup.co.za
Crosley Electronics	Hall 6	6J37	www.crosleyradio.co.za
Custom Couches	Hall 6	6D15-16, 6C24-25	
Decor Lighting	Hall 6	6D02	
Décor People	Hall 6	6E02	www.decorpeople.co.za
Department of Trade & Industry	Hall 6	6J32	www.thedti.gov.za
Design Benjamin	Hall 6	6H34	
Dial-a-Bed	Hall 6	6A33	www.dialabed.co.za
Easy Axe Woodsplitter	Hall 6	6K07	www.easyaxe.co.za
Easy Clean - Eurodirect Marketing	Hall 6	6K02	www.eurodirect.co.za
Eazi Kitchen - Homeline Direct	Hall 6	6I38	www.homelinedirect.co.za
Eezilock - Homeline Direct	Hall 6	6I41	www.homelinedirect.co.za
Eisenkraft	Hall 6	6J43	www.eisenkraft.com
Ekhaya Brands	Hall 6	6GP16	
Ekhurhuleni Enterprise Development	Hall 6	6L16, 27	www.ekurhuleni.gov.za
Eldamer Crystal	Hall 6	6C28	www.eldamercrystal.co.za
Elegant Cookware	Hall 6	6H39	
El-Patrick-R Creations	Hall 6	6GP9	www.facebook.com/ELPatrickR
En-Gage Furniture	Hall 6	6E04	www.en-gage.co.za
EnviroBuild	Hall 6	6GP34	www.envirobuild.co.za
EPA Industries	Hall 6	6I07	
Essops	Hall 6	6A38	essops.co.za
Fastjet	Hall 6	6J36	
Feel Free Bags - ePromo	Hall 6	6J15	www.epromo.co.za
Floortech	Hall 6	6H11	www.floortech.co.za
Fox & Sons	Hall 6	6J39-41	www.foxandsons.co.za
Gardenizly	Hall 6	6GP22	www.gardenizly.co.za
Gauteng Tourism Authority Pavilion	Hall 6	6F16-20	www.gauteng.net
Get Memorabilia	Hall 6	6E22	www.getmb.co.za
Glossworx	Hall 6	6J24	www.glossworx.co.za
Good Fortune Trading	Hall 6	6J01	
Hardwood Design	Hall 6	6C03-05	
Homebrands	Hall 6	6J33	www.homebrands.co.za
House of Salim	Hall 6	6BR1	
HSO - Home Supply Organisation	Hall 6	6H36	www.hso.co.za
iDistribute	Hall 6	6GP19	www.idistribute.co.za
Incredible Door	Hall 6	6H21	www.incredibledoor.co.za
Inscape Education Group	Hall 6	6M16	inscape.ac.za
International Deli	Hall 6	6I06	
JG Electronics	Hall 6	6H13	www.jgelectronics.com
K & K Italian Craft	Hall 6	6E21	www.kandkitaliancraft.co.za
Karongwe Rarewood Furniture	Hall 6	6D33	
Ken Maloney Art	Hall 6	6A12	www.heycreations.co.za
Khaya Deco & Lifestyle Furniture	Hall 6	6A09	www.kdolf.co.za
Le Roux Hout Produkte	Hall 6	6I33	www.lerouxhoutprodukte.wordpress.com
Lemogang Cornice Factory	Hall 6	6F14	www.lemogangcornice.co.za
Lorenzetti	Hall 6	6GP25	www.dzines.co.za

Exhibitor Name	Hall	Stand	Website
Mampho	Hall 6	6GP18	
Mathemagics	Hall 6	6K10	www.mathemagicssa.co.za
Mathematics	Hall 6	6F27	
MHG	Hall 6	6A11	www.missionholdinggroup.co.za
Miranco	Hall 6	6B13	vhbonofurnitures.co.za
ML Interior & Renovations	Hall 6	6D37	www.facebook.com/muslininteriors
Moca Home Interiors	Hall 6	6B28	
Motiizadeh and Sons	Hall 6	6D31	
NESCAFÉ Dolce Gusto	Hall 6	6H40	www.dolce-gusto.co.za
NESCAFÉ RICOFFY	Hall 6	6G35	www.nestle.co.za
New Look Decor Interiors	Hall 6	6A17-A21	
North West : Department of Finance Economy & Enterprise	Hall 6	6K18-21,6J23-26	http://www.nwpg.gov.za/EED/
Nutricentre	Hall 6	6I10	www.discountjuicers.co.za
Nuts abt Nuts	Hall 6	6J04	
Nyathi Braai	Hall 6	6A06-08	www.facebook.com/Nyathi-Table-Braais
Oaklands Furniture	Hall 6	6D09-11	www.oaklandsfurniture.co.za
Out of Wood Furniture Manufacturers	Hall 6	6B18	www.outofwood.co.za
Ozone Elite	Hall 6	6D08	www.ozoneelite.co.za
Pro-Chino (Kick in a Cup)	Hall 6	6H09	www.facebook.com/ProchinoTheProteinKick/
Progressive Oriental Cote	Hall 6	6H29	www.progressiveoriental.co.za
Qualito Craft Distillery	Hall 6	6I05	www.qualito.co.za
Rabinowitz Photography	Hall 6	6C33	
Recliner Specialist	Hall 6	6D39	www.recliners.co.za
Rhino Log Furniture	Hall 6	6D20-1, 6C19-20	www.log-furniture.co.za
Rishile Jumbo Design	Hall 6	6A21	www.rjdesign.co.za
Rugs Original	Hall 6	6H33	www.rugsoriginal.co.za
SABC TV Licences	Hall 6	6G18	www.tvlic.co.za
SACESA	Hall 6	6K08	www.sacesa.org
Shelf Space	Hall 6	6H14	www.shelfspace.co.za
Singer SA	Hall 6	6D28	www.singersa.com
Smartcall VSP2	Hall 6	6J38	www.smartcall.co.za
Smir Design	Hall 6	6F15	www.smirdesign.co.za
Snappy Chef	Hall 6	6I32	www.snappychef.co.za
Snobs Coffee	Hall 6	6H04	www.snobscoffee.co.za
Suikerbekkie	Hall 6	6H07-8	
Super Kleen	Hall 6	6J08	
Tactive	Hall 6	6D24	
Telkom	Hall 6	6G22	www.telkom.co.za
The Bed Store	Hall 6	6D30	www.thebedstore.co.za
The Blue Train	Hall 6	6K11	www.bluetrain.co.za
TM Universal	Hall 6	6C01	www.flyingpersiancarpets.co.za
Tom's Art	Hall 6	6B16,17	www.tomsart.co.za
Tubetree	Hall 6	6GP10	www.tubetree.co.za
Turbo Latte - Eurodirect Marketing	Hall 6	6J42	www.eurodirect.co.za
Turbovent Africa	Hall 6	6H19	www.turbovent.co.za
Unique Interiors	Hall 6	6D35	www.unique-interiors.co.za
Victoria Polish Meat	Hall 6	6J02	www.facebook.com/vpolishmeat
Vintage Touch	Hall 6	6GP32	

Exhibitor Name	Hall	Stand	Website
W1C London	Hall 6	6K32	w1clondon.com
Window Wonder - Eurodirect Marketing	Hall 6	6I31	www.eurodirect.co.za
Woll Cookware	Hall 6	6G39	woll.co.za
Woodburn Furniture	Hall 6	6C36	www.woodburnfurniture.co.za
Zee Magic Tricks	Hall 6	6A25	www.expodirect.co.za
Zee Magic Tricks	Hall 6	6H42	www.expodirect.co.za
Zee Magic Tricks - Rainbow Art	Hall 6	6D22	www.rainbowart.co.za
Zee Magic Tricks - Zippy Green	Hall 6	6I36	www.expodirect.co.za
HALL 7			
Agriculture Research Council	Hall 7	7C10	www.arc.agric.za
CIPC - Companies & Intellectual Properties Commission	Hall 7	7C06	www.cipc.co.za
City of Johannesburg	Hall 7	7A07	www.joburg.org.za
City of Johannesburg - Emergency Management Services	Hall 7	7E10	www.joburg.org.za
City of Johannesburg - Metropolitan Police Department	Hall 7	7E11	www.joburg.org.za
Competition Commission	Hall 7	7B06B	www.compcom.co.za
CRL Rights Commission	Hall 7	7C04	www.crlcommission.org.za
Department of Environmental Affairs	Hall 7	7A09	www.environment.gov.za
Department of Labour	Hall 7	7D03	www.labour.gov.za
Durban Tourism	Hall 7	7A02A	www.durbanexperience.co.za
Gauteng Department of Human Settlements	Hall 7	7A08	www.gdhs.gpg.gov.za
Gauteng Department of Roads & Transport	Hall 7	7B08	www.roadsandtransport.gpg.gov.za
Gauteng Gambling Board	Hall 7	7B01C	www.ggb.org.za
Gauteng Province - Department of Community Safety	Hall 7	7E07	www.gauteng.gov.za
Government Pensions Administration Agency - GEPP	Hall 7	7D02	www.gepf.co.za
Lifeline SA	Hall 7	7D09	www.lifelinesa.co.za
Mopani District Municipality	Hall 7	7D05	www.mopani.gov.za
National Metrology Institute of SA (NMISA)	Hall 7	7A02B	www.nmisa.org
National Nuclear Regulator	Hall 7	7C02	www.nnr.co.za
National Treasury	Hall 7	7A04	www.treasury.gov.za
NDPW Expanded Public Works Programme	Hall 7	7D06	www.publicworks.gov.za
Office of the Tax Ombudsman	Hall 7	7D04	www.taxombud.gov.za
Rand Water	Hall 7	7A03A	www.randwater.co.za
Road Accident Fund	Hall 7	7A01	www.raf.co.za
Road Traffic Infringement Agency	Hall 7	7E05	www.rtia.co.za
SASSA - South African Social Security Agency	Hall 7	7B06A	www.sassa.gov.za
SiMODiSA Association	Hall 7	7C11	www.simodisa.org
Small Enterprise Finance Agency	Hall 7	7B03	www.sefa.org.za
South African National Biodiversity Institute	Hall 7	7B01A	www.sanbi.org.za
South African National Roads Agency	Hall 7	7C01	www.nra.co.za
South African Police Service	Hall 7	7D07	www.saps.gov.za
South African Responsible Gambling Foundation	Hall 7	7B01B	www.responsiblegambling.co.za
uMgungudlovu District Municipality	Hall 7	7C03	www.umdm.gov.za
Vhembe District Municipality	Hall 7	7E03	www.vhembe.gov.za
HALL 8			
ABSA ReadytoWork	Hall 8	8D16	readytowork.absa.co.za/home
Clover Kids Baking & Making	Hall 8	8F02	www.clover.com

Exhibitor Name	Hall	Stand	Website
CSIR Centre for High Performance Computing	Hall 8	8E01	www.chpc.ac.za
Edudome	Hall 8	8F03	www.edudome.co.za
Empire Gaming	Hall 8	8A10	
FujiFilm	Hall 8	8A01	www.fujifilm.co.za
Gauteng Department of Agriculture and Rural Development	Hall 8	8B11	www.gdard.gpg.gov.za
I Love That - SABC 1	Hall 8	8A08A	www.sabc.co.za
iNeedGadgets	Hall 8	8B07	www.iNeedGadgets.co.za
Let's do it 2gether 4 Education	Hall 8	8B16	www.letsdoit2gether.co.za
Mango Airlines	Hall 8	8C16	www.flymango.com
Morgan 3D Printers	Hall 8	8C21	www.morgan3dp.com
Multichoice	Hall 8	8F01	www.multichoice.co.za
SAASTA Great SA Inventions	Hall 8	8A12	www.saasta.ac.za
Samsung	Hall 8	8A05-07	www.samsung.com/za/support
South African Agency for Science & Technology Advancement	Hall 8	8C15	www.saasta.ac.za
South African Civil Aviation Authority	Hall 8	8A14	www.caa.co.za
South African Council for Natural Scientific Professions	Hall 8	8C20	www.sacnasp.org.za
South African National Energy Development Institute	Hall 8	8A14B	www.sanedi.org.za
South West Gauteng College	Hall 8	8A02	www.swgc.co.za
Ster Kinekor - LEGO	Hall 8	8C09	www.primedia.co.za
Ster Kinekor - PlayStation	Hall 8	8A04	www.primedia.co.za
Ster Kinekor - VR Pods	Hall 8	8C05	www.primedia.co.za
Tec-Den	Hall 8	8A09B	www.tec-den.com / www.adamelements.com
The Nutty Scientists	Hall 8	8D15	nuttyscientists.com
University of the Witwatersrand - Evolutionary Studies Institute	Hall 8	8B12	www.wits.ac.za/esi
University of the Witwatersrand - Tshimologong Precinct	Hall 8	8B05	www.eie.wits.ac.za
Vaal University of Technology	Hall 8	8D19	www.vut.ac.za
Wonderful World of Why	Hall 8	8E05	
LINK 8/9			
Gauteng Tourism Authority	Link 8/9	Link 8/9	www.gauteng.net
The Mattress King	Link 8/9	Office 9 & 10	
HALL 9A			
27Red Stageline Pro Make-Up	Hall 9A	9C07	www.stagelineprofessional.com
4Life SA	Hall 9A	9G25	www.4lifesa.com
60 Mali Design Wear	Hall 9A	9C06	
Africa Fashion House	Hall 9A	9F02	www.africafashionhouse.com
ANTG EKASI Handbags	Hall 9A	9A30	
Are Itireleng Trust For The Blind	Hall 9A	9A17-9A18	areitireleng.co.za
Argan Green	Hall 9A	9H18	argangreen.co.za
Ashars Leather	Hall 9A	9A01	
Baby Republic Clothing	Hall 9A	9A3	www.babyrepublic.co.za
Beauty By Nature - Mo You	Hall 9A	9F15	www.moyou.co.za
Bikoland Creations And Kurhula Arts & Crafts	Hall 9A	9D14-9D15	
Bio Sculpture SA	Hall 9A	9F18	www.biosculpture.co.za
Blak Pepper	Hall 9A	9C05	
Bling Body Sculpting Clinics	Hall 9A	9H02	

Exhibitor Name	Hall	Stand	Website
Bolethabo Spas	Hall 9A	9G21	
Brinea Beauty Products	Hall 9A	9A23	www.brinea.co.za
Buckley and Boo	Hall 9A	9A24	www.buckleyandboo.co.za
BYS Cosmetics	Hall 9A	9A12	www.bys.co.za
Calvano Shoes	Hall 9A	9D02	www.mrcalvano.com
Circulation	Hall 9A	9G10	www.circulation.co.za
Click Me - Heat & Cold Therapy	Hall 9A	9E04, 9G22	www.clickmeafrica.com
Cotton Power	Hall 9A	9A26	
Department of Rural Development & Land Reform	Hall 9A	9A17-9E12	www.ruraldevelopment.gov.za
Department of Sports, Arts & Culture Limpopo	Hall 9A	9I1-9I30	www.sac.limpopo.gov.za
Design Essentials	Hall 9A	9G19	www.dehair.co.za
Devor	Hall 9A	9C08	www.devorcosmetics.com
Dorisvanniekerk	Hall 9A	9B06	dorisvanniekerk.com
Dr Pachanga	Hall 9A	9C03	www.facebook.com/dr-pachanga
Drizzle Jewellery	Hall 9A	9A05	www.drizzle.co.za
Dynapharm South Africa	Hall 9A	9G02	www.dynapharmafrica.net
Eagle Leather Hut	Hall 9A	9C01	
Eastern Cape Developemnt Corporation	Hall 9A	9E13	www.ecdc.co.za
Egyptian Nile Cotton	Hall 9A	9B03	www.egyptian.nile.cotton.com
Eksteenskuil Agricultural Cooperative	Hall 9A	9B13	www.eksteenskuil.co.za
Electro Medics Therapy	Hall 9A	9G03	www.electromedics.co.za
Falco Milano	Hall 9A	9E01	falcomilano.co.za
Fhela Africa	Hall 9A	9F24	
Forever Living	Hall 9A	9H03	www.tambs.co.za
Freshbristle.com - Zennlab	Hall 9A	9H11	www.freshbristle.com
GC8V Enterprise	Hall 9A	9D10	
Genie in a Nutshell	Hall 9A	9G24	www.wondernutjoburg.co.za
Gilberto Milano	Hall 9A	9C24	
Glamzza	Hall 9A	9B24, 9C15	www.premier-deadsea.com
Green Ex	Hall 9A	9G23	ww.extragreen.co.za
Greenwood Embroidery Cooperative	Hall 9A	9C13-9D12	
Hashtag Clothing	Hall 9A	9C19, 9D06	
Havillah Beauty	Hall 9A	9A06	www.havillahbeauty.com
Healthway Natural Products	Hall 9A	9G20	www.healthway.co.za
Herbs and Home	Hall 9A	9H07	www.facebook.com/Herbs-and-Home
Hlamvu	Hall 9A	9D24	www.hlamvu.co.za
iThemba	Hall 9A	9H21	
Jamal Leather	Hall 9A	9D01	
Jeunesse	Hall 9A	9B08	www.lindiblompkamp.jeunesseglobal.com
K Smooth	Hall 9A	9B05	
Khumo Brands	Hall 9A	9D27	
Khumoleruo Trading	Hall 9A	9B19	
La Van Aesthetic Supplier	Hall 9A	9H23	
Lacelocks	Hall 9A	9A04	www.bowless.co.za
LEDS Go	Hall 9A	9C04	
Luthii (Pty) Ltd	Hall 9A	9B21	
MadKon	Hall 9A	9H22	http://www.madkon.co.za
Magic Brush - Shacz Cosmetics	Hall 9A	9G16	
Magiko Products	Hall 9A	9F19	

Exhibitor Name	Hall	Stand	Website
Mampoi Exclusive and Siyomelezana Cooperative	Hall 9A	9A19-9B12	
Markwills Garments Ghana	Hall 9A	9B20	
Mogale City Co-Operative	Hall 9A	9A15-9A16	
Motale Paris	Hall 9A	9G06	
Muyexe Cosmetic Cooperative	Hall 9A	9B13	
Mzansi Rural Arts And Craft	Hall 9A	9C12-9D13	
Nandi Derma Solutions	Hall 9A	9B17	www.nandi-dermasolutions.co.za
National Manhole Covers	Hall 9A	9H20	nmhcovers.co.za
Natural Health Resources	Hall 9A	9G07	www.nhrozone.net
Niche Hair Care	Hall 9A	9H08	www.dehair.co.za
Opulante Boutique	Hall 9A	9B01	
Pitta-Patta Shoes	Hall 9A	9A09	www.pitta-patta.com
Planet Fitness	Hall 9A	9E22	www.planetfitness.co.za
Platinum Supplements	Hall 9A	9F01	www.platinum-sa.co.za
Plush Organics	Hall 9A	9G05	www.plushorganics.co.za
Port St Johns and Rerokela Cooperatives	Hall 9A	9B14-9C11	
Pure Smile	Hall 9A	9B18	www.puresmile.co.za
Radykol	Hall 9A	9B23	
Roxi 9	Hall 9A	9F17	
Ruutos Hair	Hall 9A	9G09	www.ruutos.com
SAC Cosmetics	Hall 9A	9C17	www.saccosmetics.com
SEDA Western Cape	Hall 9A	9H23	www.seda.org.za
SEDCO Swaziland	Hall 9A	9E15	www.sedco.biz
Shacz Cosmetics	Hall 9A	9F10	www.facebook.com/Shacz-cosmetics
Shacz Cosmetics	Hall 9A	9H09	www.facebook.com/Shacz-cosmetics
Shirley's Rustic Frames	Hall 9A	9H19	www.shirleysticframes.co.za
Shooshoos	Hall 9A	9B22	www.shooshoos.co.za
Simple Little Pleasures	Hall 9A	9A07	
Skin Magic	Hall 9A	9F25 ,9H04	
SportsApp	Hall 9A	9F21	www.sportsapp.co.za
Sunrise Tools and Bolts cc	Hall 9A	9A10	
Swim Dry	Hall 9A	9H05	www.facebook.com/swimdry.co.za/
The Bhebhe Group	Hall 9A	9B16	www.smilephela.co.za
The Captain's Beard	Hall 9A	9F16	www.thecaptainsbeard.co.za
The Focus Factor	Hall 9A	9C18	
The High Street Barber	Hall 9A	9G17	www.thehighstreetbarber.co.za
The Perfumery	Hall 9A	9C09	www.theperfumery.co.za
Time Factor	Hall 9A	9E02	www.timefactor.co.za
TM Full Treatment	Hall 9A	9F20	
TShirt Terrorist	Hall 9A	9E03	www.tshirtterrorist.co.za
Virgin Active	Hall 9A	9E24	www.virginactive.co.za
W1C London	Hall 9A	9A02, 9B02	w1clondon.com
West African Arts & Bags	Hall 9A	9A25	
Yadik Pearl Collection	Hall 9A	9D26	www.yadikcollection.co.za
HALL 9A			
HALL 9B			
3 Tees Trading	Hall 9B	9Q09	
9 Couture - Wrung	Hall 9B	9Q10	www.9couture.co.za
Ali Wallet	Hall 9B	9S21	

Exhibitor Name	Hall	Stand	Website
All Things Braai	Hall 9B	9R10	www.looftlighter.com
AMC Cookware	Hall 9B	9Q20	www.amcsa.co.za
Barkaati Trading	Hall 9B	9S23	
Barl Silver	Hall 9B	9S24	
Breakfree Holidays	Hall 9B	9Q05	www.breakfree.co.za
Dead Sea Products	Hall 9B	9T01	
Easy Clean - Eurodirect Marketing	Hall 9B	9R20	www.eurodirect.co.za
Eazi Kitchen - Homeline Direct	Hall 9B	9R09	www.homelinedirect.co.za
Erum Trading	Hall 9B	9T22	
Essential Massage	Hall 9B	9T23	
Exclusive Pearl	Hall 9B	9S20	
Feedy Needy	Hall 9B	9T02	
Flavour Land	Hall 9B	9Q27	
Gift Café	Hall 9B	9R27	www.tshirtcafe.co.za
Ginah Import & Export	Hall 9B	9T28	
Hafix Super Store	Hall 9B	9Q04	
Hafix Super Store	Hall 9B	9S17	
House of Jordan	Hall 9B	9225	
House of Jordan	Hall 9B	9Q01	
Indian Emporium	Hall 9B	9Q03	
Ismail & Sons Trading	Hall 9B	9T04	
Kashmir Royal Carpet	Hall 9B	9T24	
Kashmir Silk Carpets	Hall 9B	9S01	
Matthew's Massagers	Hall 9B	9S16	
Out of Africa Art Gallery	Hall 9B	9T16	
Perfect Home	Hall 9B	9Q02	
Puzzles & Toys Unlimited	Hall 9B	9T19	
Renapur	Hall 9B	9T17	www.renapur.com
Revive Promo	Hall 9B	9T10	
Salim Merchant	Hall 9B	9T03	
Sanjur Shoes	Hall 9B	9R02	
SEDA Amathole & BCMM	Hall 9B	9S16	www.seda.org.za
Sedra Trading	Hall 9B	9Q07	
Shehzoo L Cellphone	Hall 9B	9S22	
Steve Congo	Hall 9B	9T05	
Twisting Disc - Motiizadeh and Sons	Hall 9B	9R01	
Window Wonder - Eurodirect Marketing	Hall 9B	9T09	www.eurodirect.co.za
World Perfume	Hall 9B	9T06	
Zhauns Business Opportunities	Hall 9B	9S19	www.zhauns.co.za
Cubalibre Brands	Market	FM4	
OUTDOOR			
3A Coldrooms & Air Conditioning	Outdoor	OD 5-3	www.3acoldrooms.co.za
Active Imports & Exports	Outdoor	OFF-4	www.activeimports.co.za
African Furniture	Outdoor	OD Park 1	
AFRIMART Online	Outdoor	OFF-11	www.afrimart.co.za
Alle Grand Auction	Outdoor	OS 1A	grandauctions.co.za
Anray Manufacturers	Outdoor	OD 6/6	www.anray.co.za
Apollo Solar Technology	Outdoor	OD 6-7	www.apollotechnology.co.za
Blinds in a Minute	Outdoor	OD10/9	www.blindsinaminute.co.za
Capital Air	Outdoor	Helipad	www.capitalairsa.com

Exhibitor Name	Hall	Stand	Website
Cayo Flage Military Specialist	Outdoor	AK8	
Christ Embassy	Outdoor	OD9-1	
Department of Defence	Outdoor	Hall 10, A & B	www.dod.mil.za
Department of Defence	Outdoor	Terrace 1	www.dod.mil.za
Department of Labour	Outdoor	OD MR 1	www.labour.gov.za
Famestyle Aluminium Furniture	Outdoor	OD 6/3	www.centurycc.co.za
FlyFPVSA	Outdoor	Arena	flyfpvsa.co.za
Gardenworld	Outdoor	OD10-Garden	www.gardenworld.co.za
Gauteng Provincial Department of Community Safety	Outdoor	OD MR 11	www.gauteng.gov.za
Gauteng Tourism Authority	Outdoor	Link 8/9	www.gauteng.net
GC Mouldings	Outdoor	OD 6.1	www.gcmouldings.co.za
Grand Prix Models	Outdoor	OFF-16	www.gpmodels.co.za
Green Fire Eco-Firelighters	Outdoor	OD L/1	www.greenfireignitor.co.za
Heatwave	Outdoor	OD L9	www.heatwave.co.za
Home Leisure Furniture	Outdoor	OD5/2	www.homeleisure.net
Imperial Ford Airport Park Germiston	Outdoor	OD 4X4-1	www.imperialford.co.za
Imperial Mazda Airport Park Germiston	Outdoor	OD 4X4-2	www.imperialmazda.co.za
Indepdent Marketing Solutions	Outdoor	OD MR 22	
IOI Holidays Pty Ltd	Outdoor	OD Info 1	ioiholidays.co.za
Kazuma SA	Outdoor	OD 10 - 2	www.kazuma-sa.co.za
Kofifi FM	Outdoor	IBC	www.kofifim.org.za
Leisure Marine	Outdoor	Boats 1	www.leisuremarine.co.za
McSon Patio Furniture	Outdoor	OD 6/5	www.mcsonfurniture.co.za
Model Cars for Africa	Outdoor	OFF-17	www.modelcarsforafrica.co.za
National Home Builders Registration Council (NHBC)	Outdoor	OPP-MAN1	www.nhbc.org.za
Nelson Mandela Foundation	Outdoor	Black Eagle A&B	www.nelsonmandela.org
NuPower Solar	Outdoor	OS 6/4	www.nupower.co.za
Phumelela Gaming and Leisure	Outdoor	Entrance 3/4-Left	www.phumelela.com
Pleysier Incubators	Outdoor	OD AK 4	www.pleysier.co.za
Radiant Group	Outdoor	OD Park 3	www.radiant.co.za
Rainbow Community Broadcaster	Outdoor	OD5-13	
Road Accident Fund	Outdoor	OD 7-1	www.raf.co.za
SA Electrical Skateboards	Outdoor	MR4	electricalskateboards.co.za
Sanlam	Outdoor	Bateleur	www.sanlam.co.za
Scampi Braai	Outdoor	OD L10	www.scampibraai.co.za
Smart Tags	Outdoor	AK 2	
South African Police Service	Outdoor	OD 4 x 4	www.saps.gov.za
Storestash	Outdoor	OD MR 2	www.storestash.com
Suntoy Innovative Solar Solutions	Outdoor	OD 10-4	www.suntoy.co.za
Taxi's for Toddlers	Outdoor	OD 5-20	
Techno Spa	Outdoor	OD 5-1	www.technospa.co.za
Telkom	Outdoor	MR7	www.telkom.co.za
Telkom	Outdoor	OD-L2	www.telkom.co.za
Telkom	Outdoor	OD4X4-4	www.telkom.co.za
Telkom	Outdoor	OD10-10	www.telkom.co.za
Tonaro SA	Outdoor	OD 10-9	www.tonaro.co.za
Twin Boats / Sensation Boats	Outdoor	Boats 2	www.sensationboats.com

Exhibitor Name	Hall	Stand	Website
Tyre Assist	Outdoor	OD 10-1, MR10	www.tyre-assist.com
Venturer Simulator Systems	Outdoor	Fun Fair	www.venturer.co.za
W1C London	Outdoor	OD10-3	w1clondon.com
Whaka Whaka Clothing	Outdoor	OD L-4	
XS Promotions - SupaDrift	Outdoor	Drifting Track	www.xspromotions.co.za
OUTDOOR MARKET			
DATS	Market	FM12	
Emjoi SA	Market	FM2	
Janerose Craft	Market	FM1	
Jenette Kotze Enterprises	Market	FM13	
Kings Bridge Trading	Market	FM9	
Lexy - Creations	Market	FM10	
LS Gasa	Market	FM8	
Malaika Craft	Market	FM3	
MBC Services	Market	FM6	
Pop Gun	Market	FM7	
Telletubbies	Market	FM11	